November 16, 2010
All Interested Bidders:

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid #10-3612-OV
Lincoln Park Splash Pad & Restroom Pavilion
501 17" Street East, Palmetto, FL

ADDENDUM #2

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 00300-1 of the Bid Form
and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids submitted without
acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These items shall
have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost involved shall be
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and
revisions listed herein.

Bidders Note: The deadline for clarification requests was November 5, 2010, 5:00 PM. Questions received
after the date shall not be considered.

Attached : Ugarte & Associates, Inc. Memorandum dated November 16, 2010 providing clarification of
Addendum#1, RFI Answer #4.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your original, sealed
bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

END OF ADDENDUM #2

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803,
Bradenton, FL 34205 until 3:30 P.M. on November 19, 2010.

Sincerely,

. CNRob’ uthbeZt,vC.P.M, CPPO
Purchasing Division Manager
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Olga Valcich, Manatee County Purchasing Department

CC: Howard Leyo, Manatee County Project Management

FROM: David Bishop, Project Manager

DATE: November 16, 2010

RE: Addendum #2 ;
IFB #10-3612-0OV Lincoln Splash Pad and Restroom Pavilion

CLARIFICATION OF ADDENDUM #1 RFI ANSWER #4:

Based on the information provided by Water Park Features, Inc., we are unable to
determine the compatibility of its product with the product in the Invitation for Bid.

The Rain Drop "Omni Pod" System was requested by the Parks and Recreation
Department specifically to rotate and interchange vertical splash features between the new
splash pad at Lincoln Park and the existing splash pad at Pride Park. Specific
specifications to reference for compatibility requirements are Sheet PL1.10 "Activities List"
and Sheet PL1.11, Detail #2.

Should the Bid submitted claim to meet the criteria of the Invitation for Bid, further
documentation of the compatibility of the product will be required in order that the Splash
Pad Engineer may perform a thorough evaluation of the proposed offering to ensure that
the product meets or exceeds the stated specification.




